
From: WYLAND Heather E * OED
To: TRUEX Bill L * OED
Subject: RE: OED<>ID.me
Date: Friday, December 4, 2020 1:49:36 PM

Thank you so much Bill! Nameun and I will both attend.
 
Heather Wyland, MBA, C.P.M., A.P.P. |  Procurement  Manager | Oregon Employment
Department | 875 Union Street NE, Salem, Oregon  97311 | Cell:  971-718-7000|
heather.e.wyland@oregon.gov
 
“May you challenge the paradigms that need challenging, and keep your footing in that process.”
Unknown author
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*****
This e-mail may contain information that is confidential or other­wise exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears from the context or otherwise that you
have received this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply e-mail, keep the contents
confidential, and immediately delete the message and any attachments from your system.
 
 
 
From: TRUEX Bill L * OED <Bill.L.Truex@oregon.gov> 
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 10:34 AM
To: WILLIAMS Joshua C * OED <Joshua.C.WILLIAMS@oregon.gov>; DREILING Jeffrey D * OED
<Jeffrey.D.DREILING@oregon.gov>; HEPP Martin * OED <Martin.HEPP@oregon.gov>; GALANTE
Yelena V * OED <Yelena.V.GALANTE@oregon.gov>; RICKMAN Bill * OED
<Bill.RICKMAN@oregon.gov>; VILLAESCUSA Desi B * OED <Desi.B.VILLAESCUSA@oregon.gov>;
MCINTOSH Derrick * OED <Derrick.MCINTOSH@oregon.gov>; FLORES Sarah R * OED
<Sarah.R.FLORES@oregon.gov>; ZIEGLER William * OED <William.ZIEGLER@oregon.gov>; QUEZADA
Kandi * OED <Kandi.QUEZADA@oregon.gov>; VILLANI David * OED <David.VILLANI@oregon.gov>;
WYLAND Heather E * OED <Heather.E.WYLAND@oregon.gov>; KAILUWEIT Jan * OED
<Jan.KAILUWEIT@oregon.gov>
Cc: HEPP Martin * OED <Martin.HEPP@oregon.gov>; SMITH Mike T * OED
<Mike.T.SMITH@oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: OED<>ID.me
 
I cannot tell who has lead on moving this forward, but I am forwarding the invite to Heather Wyland
so she can assign someone from OED procurement to ensure we have them in lock step with us so if
we decide to procure this solution we avoid roadblocks that might occur if procurement is brought
in late.
 
I’m cc’ing Jan here, as well, to ensure we have someone tracking this effort from an IT PM
perspective.
 
Thank you…
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Bill Truex
Chief Information Officer
Oregon Employment Department
D: 503-947-1562
C: 503-983-0844
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: mere.work@id.me <mere.work@id.me> 
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 10:43 AM
To: mere.work@id.me; TRUEX Bill L * OED; WILLIAMS Joshua C * OED; DREILING Jeffrey D * OED;
HEPP Martin * OED; GALANTE Yelena V * OED; RICKMAN Bill * OED; VILLAESCUSA Desi B * OED;
MCINTOSH Derrick * OED; FLORES Sarah R * OED; ZIEGLER William * OED; QUEZADA Kandi * OED;
zac@id.me; VILLANI David * OED
Subject: OED<>ID.me
When: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Zoom Meeting with ID.me
 
Please share with anyone at OED you think should be involved.
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: mere.work@id.me <mere.work@id.me> 
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 9:37 AM
To: mere.work@id.me; zac@id.me; VILLANI David * OED
Subject: OED<>ID.me
When: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Zoom Meeting with ID.me
 

You have been invited to the following event.

OED<>ID.me
When Wed Dec 9, 2020 1pm – 2pm Eastern Time - New York

Joining info Join Zoom Meeting
idme.zoom.us/j/6867060112 (ID: 6867060112)

Join by phone
(US) +1 833-548-0276

Joining instructions

Calendar david.villani@oregon.gov

Who • mere.work@id.me - organizer

• zac@id.me
• david.villani@oregon.gov

more details »
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Going (david.villani@oregon.gov)?   Yes - Maybe - No    more options »

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account david.villani@oregon.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on
calendar david.villani@oregon.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://calendar.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification
settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer and be added to the guest list, or
invite others regardless of their own invitation status, or to modify your RSVP. Learn More.

 
 
This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and privileged information belonging
to the sender, for a specific individual and purpose, and is legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you should delete this message and any disclosure, copying, forwarding or distribution of this
message, or the taking of any action based on it, by you is strictly prohibited.
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